
Agenda Report 

DATE: NOVEMBER 15,2010 

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Counc~l 

THROUGH: Economic Development and Technology Committee 
(November 3, 201 0) 

FROM: Planning Department 

SUBJECT: EXTENSION OF TIME LIMITS FOR APPROVAL OF PLANNING 
ENTITLEMENTS 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the City Council: 

I .  Find the proposed ordinance to be categorically exempt from the California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to Public Resources Code § 
21080(b)(9) and State CEQA Guidelines Section 15321 (Enforcement Actions by 
Regulatory Agencies); 

2. Direct the City Attorney to return with~n 30 days with an ordinance which would: 
a. Provide that the authority of the Director to provide additional extensions of time 

to various planning permits and entitlements under Ordinance No. 7180, shall be 
extended to and shall now sunset on December 31,201 1, unless specifically 
extended by the City Council. 

BACKGROUND: 

On October 12, 2009, after review and comment by various advisory commissions, the 
City Council adopted Ordinance No. 7180, which: 

a. Authorized the Dlrector of Planning and Development (now Planning) to 
grant an additional one-year extension to planning permits and 
entitlements beyond the extension currently provided by § 17.64.040.8.4 
of the Municipal Code; and 

b. Provided for a sixty-day period after the effective date of the proposed 
ordinance, during which an applicant for a permit which had expired within 
one year prior to the effective date of the ordinance may submit an 
application for an extension; and 
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c. Provided that the authority of the Director to provide such additional 
extensions shall sunset on December 31, 2010, unless specifically 
extended by the City Council. 

This action was a response to the general slowdown in economic activity and its impact 
on various development projects. Since adoption of Ordinance No. 71 80, the Director 
has authorized fifteen extensions. 

While economic recovery is underway, growth remains slow and the availability of 
financing to complete projects remains limited. As a result, staff sought direction from 
the Economic Development and Technology Committee as to whether the provisions of 
Qrdinance 7180 should be extended for an additional year. 

As reviewed with the Committee, there are a number of projects that have been granted 
planning permits or entitlements, for which those entitlements will expire in calendar 
years 201 1 and 2012. Attached is a list of projects with entitlements which have not yet 
been exercised and will expire in the next two years. Projects with a red 'Y' in the far 
right-hand column (under the title "Extension Available") have already been granted an 
extension under the provisions of §17.64.040.B.4 of the Municipal Code and those 
entitlements are due to expire in calendar year 201 1. Projects with a green 'Y' in this 
column have an entitlement due to expire in calendar year 2012 but could be granted an 
extension under the provisions S17.64.040.B.4 of the Municipal Code. 

The ability to retain entitlements could act as an inducement to continue to work on a 
project as the market slowly rebounds. The number of extensions previously granted 
demonstrates that there is a continuing interest in keeping such projects "active." 

The only difference between the action being recommended at this time and that 
approved in October 2009, is that at this time, a "window" of opportunity for expired 
projects to request extensions is not being recommended. 

CITY COUNCIL POLICY CONSIDERATIONS: 

The propose action is consistent with the City Council's strategic plan goal to support 
and promote the quality of life and local economy by facilitating the completion of 
previously approved projects. 
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FISCAL IMPACT: 

The proposed ordinance is expected to have an overall positive impact on the City as it 
will help facilitate the completion of projects that generate property taxes and other 
revenues as well as provide employment opportunities. 

Respectfully submitted, 

STEVE MERMELL 
Assistant City Manager 

Prepared by: 

City ~ a n / a ~ e r  

Attachment: 

Listing of project entitlements scheduled to expire 












